Minutes

PETITION HEARING - CABINET MEMBER FOR PLANNING, TRANSPORTATION AND RECYCLING



20 May 2015

Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	,	
	Committee Members Present: Councillors Keith Burrows (Chairman)	
	LBH Officers Present: David Knowles, Transport and Projects Senior Manager Ainsley Gilbert, Democratic Services Officer Jon Pitt, Democratic Services Officer	
4.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 1)	
	Agenda Item 4 The Cabinet Member explained that as well as being the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transport and Recycling, he was a Ward Councillor for Uxbridge South, the ward within which Cobden Close was located.	
5.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE BUSINESS OF THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PUBLIC. (Agenda Item 2)	
	It was confirmed that all items would be considered in public.	
6.	COBDEN CLOSE, UXBRIDGE - PETITION REQUESTING THE EXISTING RESIDENTS' PERMIT ONLY PARKING SCHEME IS EXTENDED (Agenda Item 4) Councillors Cooper and Burles attended as Ward Councillors. Councillor Burrows, the third Ward Councillor, was present as the	Action by Residents Services Democratic
	Cabinet Member. Concerns and suggestions from petitioners included the following: • The lack of available parking for residents in Cobden Close,	Services
	 owing to commuters, parents dropping children to school and shoppers. The confusion of having both Hillingdon Housing Services bays and Uxbridge South Resident Parking Scheme Bays on the 	
	road.That more enforcement action be taken in the road.	
	Councillor Cooper said that she was aware that parking problems had been a long standing issue in Cobden Close. She was concerned that the split between Highways and Housing made enforcement more difficult, and that signage was not clear enough. She felt that more disabled bays were needed in Cobden Close, as there were a large	

number of disabled residents living in the sheltered housing.

Councillor Burles was concerned that enforcement officers needed more training so that they understood how to take the correct action in Cobden Close. He agreed that the close would benefit from having the parking situation comprehensively reviewed, and supported the petitioners aims.

RESOLVED:

That having met with the petitioners, the Cabinet Member:

- 1. Considered the concerns raised.
- 2. Instructed officers to add the request to the Council's extensive parking programme for further investigation.
- 3. Instructed officers to liaise with officers in Hillingdon Housing Services to discuss possible options to manage the parking areas and bring a further report containing options for the Cabinet Member to consider.
- 4. Instructed officers to liaise with the Council's parking enforcement team to investigate what enforcement activity currently takes place on Cobden Close, and report this to the Cabinet Member.
- 5. Instructed officers to undertake a review of the number, and sufficiency, of disabled bays in the road, and report this back to the Cabinet Member.

7. PROVIDENCE ROAD, YIEWSLEY - PETITION OBJECTING TO PROPOSED PARKING RESTRICTIONS (Agenda Item 5)

Councillor Peter Davis attended as a Ward Councillor.

Concerns and suggestions from petitioners included the following:

- The proposed double yellow lines would have a significant impact on the amount of parking available parking for residents.
- There was significant parking pressure on the road from shoppers, commuters, and a minibus hire business.
- That alternative measures such as a limited duration single yellow line, or a residents parking scheme in conjunction with double yellow lines ought to be considered.

Councillor Davis said that he thought that parking problems had been displaced onto Providence Road from Colham Avenue. He felt that only one side of the road could be used for parking in order to allow access for waste collection and emergency vehicles, but that parking in the remaining area ought to be restricted to residents.

The Cabinet Member moved the recommendations, noting that he would expect to see consideration given to alternatives proposed in any report put to him on the matter.

Action by

Residents Services RESOLVED: That having met with the petitioners, the Cabinet Member:

- 1. Considered the concerns raised regarding the proposed waiting restrictions.
- 2. Instructed officers to report the outcome of the hearing and the comments received to the formal consultation of proposed waiting restrictions on Providence Road and to include all these views in a separate report for the Cabinet Member's consideration.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.35 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Ainsley Gilbert on 01895 250472692. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.